
From: Marciulionis, Jacqueline R - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 10:07 AM 
To: nsparacio@manitowoc.org 
Cc: Byers, Harris; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: RE: Low Hazard Waste at 1512 Washington Street 
 
Hi Nic, 
 
Tauren forwarded me your e-mail below which indicated you would like to request an extension on your 
low-hazard exemption for the concrete fill material at the Mirro building.  You can request an extension 
by sending me an e-mail.  Please include a new timeline in your request.  I’ll respond with a letter 
granting the extension. 
 
Thanks, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Jackie Marciulionis, P.G. 
Phone: (920) 662-5433 
Jacqueline.Marciulionis@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Nicolas Sparacio [mailto:nsparacio@manitowoc.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 4:34 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com> 
Subject: Low Hazard Waste at 1512 Washington Street 
 
Hi Tauren, 
 
I believe our approval to utilize low-hazard waste as fill material at 1512 Washington expired today.  I’m 
writing to let you know we are still using that material as fill and would like to extend that 
timeline.  Please let me know what is needed to request that extension.  Thanks, 
 
Nic 
 
Nicolas Sparacio, AICP | Community Development Director | City of Manitowoc, 900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, 
WI  54220-4543 
(920)686-6931  nsparacio@manitowoc.org   www.manitowoc.org 
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